SUNMSHIME PICTURES PVT.LTD.

NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 15" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sunshine Pictures
Private Limited will be held on Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 12:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at A-102, 1st Floor, Bharat Ark, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai -
400053, Maharashtra, India to transact the following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2022, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and
the Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Standalone financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts,
as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and
adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Auditors' Report as received from Mr. Sunil Karda Chartered
Accountants, Membership Number: 138385 and the Directors’ Report on the Standalone Financials
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, as circulated to the shareholders and
now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this connection and to sign, execute and file
all such form(s), paper{s) and document(s) as may be considered necessary or expedient in this
matter and to take all such steps/ actions as the Directors deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
issue a copy of this resolution as certified true copy to the relevant authorities.”

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2022, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts,
as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and

adopted; :'
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PVLLTD

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Auditors' Report as received from Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered
Accountant, Membership Number: 138385 on the Consolidated Financials of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022, as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the
meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this connection and to sign, execute and file
all such form(s), paper(s) and document(s) as may be considered necessary or expedient in this
matter and to take all such steps/ actions as the Directors deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid
resclution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
issue a copy of this resolution as certified true copy to the relevant autharities.”

3. To consider and approve the Appointment of Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered Accountants, Mem bership
Number: 138385, as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 years:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139(1), 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read along with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force);
Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered Accountants, Mem. No. 138385, be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five years, from the canclusion of
the 15th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 20th Annual General Meeting of the
Company at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pockel expenses, as may be
determined and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby empowered
and authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds, matters,
and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient, or incidental for giving effect to this resolution
and to file necessary e-forms with Registrar of Companies.”

By Order Of The Board of Directors

For Sunshine PiﬁuresWted
CAlllg % -

= A “‘?é. W Sd/-

by g Vipul Amrutlal Shah

' Managing Director

DIN: 00675495

Date: September 29, 2022
Place: Mumbai
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PVTLTD

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting (hereinafter known “the
Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself / herself. The
proxy need not be a member of the Company. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended
to be used, it should be deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained u/s 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the notice and explanatory statement, will
be available for inspection by the members of the Company at Registered office of the Company during
business hours 10:00 A.M, to 06:00 P.M. (except Saturday and Sunday) up to the date of Annual General
Meeting and will also be available during the Annual General Meeting.

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at
any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in
writing is given to the Company.

4, A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark far easy location to reach the venue of Annual General
Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

5. Members/proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly filled admission/ attendance
slips sent along with the notice of annual general meeting at the meeting.

6. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are
advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote at the meeting.

7. Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102{1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.
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ROUTE MAP:

From Andheri Railway Station to Registered Office of Sunshine Pictures Limited
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 15" Annual Report together with the audited
statement of accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The salient features of the Company’s financial results for the financial year under review
are as follows:
(Amount in Lakhs)

' - ' Standalone Consolidated

‘ basiate 2021 -2022 20202021 2021 -2022 2020-2021

| Revenue from operations 8,712.50 | 466.11 8,712.50 466.11

| Other Income | 20.49 | 53.00 20.49 53.00

| Total Income 8732.99 519.11 8732.99 519.11 |

| Profit before Interest, Depreciation 1554.69 -94.24 1554.69 -94.24

| & Tax
Less: Finance Cost 3.78 - 3.78 o
Profit before Depreciation & Tax 1550.90 -94.24 1550.90 -94.24
Less: Depreciation & Amortization 37.66 5.56 37.66 | 5.56
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 1513.24 | {99.80) - 1513.24 (99.80)
Provision for Tax: ,
Less: Current Tax 352.22 - 352,22 | -
Less: Earlier Period Taxes 0.01 130.98 0.01 | 130.98
Less: Deferred Tax 49.92 6.90 49.92 | 6.90

' Profit / (Loss) after Tax 1,111.10 (237.69) | 1,111.10 (237.69)

| Earnings per share — Basic 790.12 | (169.02) 790.12 | (169.02)
Earnings per share - Diluted 79012 |  (169.02)| = 790.12 (169.02) |

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE:

During the Year under review, the Standalone Revenue from operations of the Company is
Rs. 8,712.50 Lakh as compared to Rs. 466.11 Lakhs for the F.Y. 2020-21. Your Company had
generated a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 1,111.10 Lakhs as compared to Net Loss of Rs. 237.69
Lakhs.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company is prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards and principles generally accepted

in India. M
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

DIVIDEND:

No dividend is proposed to be paid for the financial year 2021-22.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount in the general reserve of the Company during
the year under review.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS OR REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY:

There was no change in the nature of business carried by the Company or Registered Office
of the Company.

MATERIAL EVENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material events have occurred between the end of Financial Year 2021-22 and the date
of this report, which have effect over the financial position of the Company.

MEETINGS:

During the year under review the Board of Directors met Six (6) times and the maximum
gap between any such two meetings did not exceed four months as stipulated under the
act, rules and Secretarial Standard.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review there was no change in Directorship and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has in place a CSR policy which provides guidelines to conduct CSR activities of
the Company. During the year, the Company was required to spent an amount of Rs.
12,47,645/- (Rupees Twelve Lakhs Forty Seven Thousand Six Hundred and Forty Five Only)
on CSR activities and Company has spent Rs. 12,47,645/- (Rupees Twelve Lakhs Forty Seven
Thousand Six Hundred and Forty Five Only).

The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’), is annexed to this report as Annexure | to this Report.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies
major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been
adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation
pracess and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

During the Year under review, Company has incorporated an Associated Company i.e De
Novo Hospitality Private Limited by Subscribing to 50% i.e. 5000 Equity Shares of the
Company out of total Paid — up Share Capital of 10,000 Equity Shares. Further, a separate
statement specifying the details of Associate Company in prescribed form AOC-1 is
appended as Annexure — Il to the Board Report.

However the Company does not have any subsidiary as on 31.03.2022.
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

SHARES CAPITAL:

The Paid — up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is Rs. 14,06,250/-
(Rupees Fourteen Lakhs Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Only). 100% Share Capital of the
Company is held by Promoters of the Company.

DEPOSIT:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or renewed any amount
falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirement for
furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of
deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGO:

a) Energy Conservation Measures Taken by the Company

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
conservation of energy do not apply to the Company. However significant measures
are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy — efficient computers and
by purchasing energy efficient equipment. We try to use gadgets and equipment’s
that meet environmental standards and we upgrade old equipment’s with more
energy efficient equipment’s.

b) Technology Absorption

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
conservation of energy do not apply to the Company. However Company used the
latest technology wherever possible to deliver superior production value as a regular
process.

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

During the Year there were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo by the
Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Company, to the best of their knowledge and belief, confirms

that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

¢) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

f)  the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS: . @/

M/s. Yogita Patil & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors of the
Company, were appointed for a term of 5 financial years i.e. upto 31st March, 2023,

CIN : US5100MH2007PTC172341

Regd. Office : A/102, Bharat Ark, 1st Floor, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053.
Tel. : #91-22-2673 5513 - 16 Fax : +91-22-2673 5517 E-mail : admin@sunshinepictures.in Website : www.sunshinepiclures.in



SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

However, M/s. Yogita Patil & Co. has resigned with effect from 1* August, 2022 and Mr.
Sunil Karda (Mem. No. 138385) has been appointed to fill the casual vacancy caused by the
resignation of M/s. Yogita Patil & Co.

Board has proposed to appoint Mr. Sunil Karda for the period of Five Years from the
conclusion of 15t Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 20" Annual General
Meeting.

AUDITORS REPORT:

The Report given by the Statutory Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is
part of this Report. The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to
Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
future comments.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in ‘Notes forming part of the Financial Statements’
annexed to the Financial Statements of the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All Related Party transactions entered during the year placed before the Board. Prior
omnibus approval is obtained for related party transactions on annual basis for transactions
which are of repetitive nature and/or entered in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm’s length basis. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the note
no. 36 to the financial statements. During the year, the Company has not entered into any
contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material.

Further, the information on transactions with related parties pursuant to section 134 (3)(h)
of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in
Annexure Il in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of Board Report.

POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORKPLACE:

The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment at Work Place., Appropriate reporting mechanisms are in place for ensuring
protection against Sexual Harassment and the right to work with dignity. During the year
under review, the Company has not received any complaints in this regard.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to acknowledge with gratitude and place on record their appreciation to
all stakeholders - customers, suppliers, business associates, banks, regulatory and
governmental authorities for their cooperation, assistance and support. Your Directors also
wish to thank all the shareholders for their sustained confidence and their employees for
their dedicated services.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

e

7
Vipul Amrutlal Shah Shefali Vipui Shah
(Managing Director) (Director)
DIN: 00675495 DIN: 01367101

Place: Mumbai
Date; 29-09-2022
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - |
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]
1. Overview of the Corporate Social Responsibility {‘CSR’) Policy:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Company has framed a CSR Policy. The guidelines for our CSR activities are
outlined in the Palicy.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
To guide the CSR activities of the Company, we have in place a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee that comprises of:

"Name of the Director Designation ;
Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah Chairman )
Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah Member

3, Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company:
The Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board.

4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies {Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report) : Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off

for the financial year, if any: NIL

6. Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5):

Particulars | 31% March, 2021 | 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
Profit under Section @ (99,80,080) | 18,70,42,864 1,00,60,665
198 |

Average Net Profit: 6,23,82,262/-

7. (a) Two percent of the average net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5) : The Company
is required to spend Rs. 12,47 ,645/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

{c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any; Nil
{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a + 7b—7c): Rs 12,47,645/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount ' Amount Unspent (in Rs.): NIL
Spent for the ‘Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. (in | to under Schedule VI as per secand proviso
Rs.) Unspent CSR Account as to
per section 135(6) section 135(5)
‘ Amount ! Date of Name of Amount Date of
| Transfer i the Fund Transfer
Rs. 12,47,645/- | Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil

(b) Details of CSR Amount spent against ongoing projects for the Financial Year: Not
Applicabie

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

i * I 1
Sr. | Name | Item Loc | Location ofthe | Amou | Mode of Mode of im-
No | ofthe | from al project nt implement | plementation -
| Projec | the area spent | ation Through imple-
t list of (Yes for Direct | menting agency
| activitie | / the (Yes/
| 5 No) proje | No) |
in ct {in
| Schedul Rs.) |
e Vil |
to the
Act l
| State | District | Name | CSR
registration
number
1. | Promo | Educati | Yes | Maharashtra, 12,47 | No Baba Sai Mission/
ting on | Ulhasnagar | 645/ CSRO0009914
Educat .
ion

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — Not Applicable
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs, 12,47,645/-

\/W/,g%m b
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NA
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): NA

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (Asset-wise details):

a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) — Not Applicable

b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset —

¢) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc —

d)} Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset) —

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5):
We hereby affirm that the CSR Palicy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee monitors the implementation of CSR activities in

cor;,pliance u\yhe SR objectives and CSR Policy of the Company.
ol f Py

Vipul Amrutlal Shah Shefali Vipul Shah
Chairman of CSR Committee Member of CSR Committee
DIN: 00675495 DIN: 01367101

Date: 29.09.2022
Place: Mumbai
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure -1l
FORM AOC-1
For the Financial Year March 31, 2022

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/ joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

There is no Subsidiary Company during the Year under review.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures De Nnvd'Hospitaﬁty
Private Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31 March, 2022

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the 50%
company on the year end

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 50,000/-
Extend of Holding %
3. Description of how there is significant influence Holding 50% of the

Share Capital
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated NA

6. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet |

7. Profit / Loss for the vear
i. Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation ‘

The following information shall be furnished:-
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - NA

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. NA’

T %
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure - 1l

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Com

certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto,

the company with
panies Act, 2013 including

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length basis.

There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions enter

ended March 31, 2022 which were not at Arm's Length Basis,

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

ed into during the year

SL. Particulars | Vipul Shefali | DeNovo | Aryaman | Mourya
No. | Amrutial | Vipul Shah | Hospitality Shah Shah
Shah I Private
Limited [
g Name (s) of the related party & Managing | Director Associate | Son of | Son of
nature of relationship Director Company | Director Director
T b Nature of | Rent, Prof. | Prof. Fees Loan Given | Prof. Fees | Prof. Fees |
contracts/arrangements/transaction | Fees and & Int. Recd
Interest | :
d Duration of the | On Going | On Going | On Going | On Going | On Going
contracts/arrangements/transaction J
d Salient terms of the contracts or | As per | NA As per | As per | As per
arrangements  or  transaction | Agreement Agreement | Agreement | Agreement
including the value, if any
4 Date of approval by the Board 24.06.2021 | 24.06.2021 | 28.09.2021 | 24.06.2001 24.06.2021
I__ fi Amount paid as advances, if any - - - - -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

:Z::?hine Wrimte Limited

Vipul Amrutlal Shah
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00675495

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29-09-2022

%

Shefali Vipul Shah

(Director)

DIN: 01367101

CIN : US5100MH2007PTC172341

i Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053.
: AM02, Bharat Ark, 1st Floor, Azad Nagar, Veera Desa|_ d, . ), | RO, _
Tel. ; +9R‘Ie~..g?g.~§t)3f?ﬂge55% - 16 Fax : +91-22-2673 5517 E-mail : admin@sunshinepictures.in Website : www.sunshinepictures.in



SUNIL KARDA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members of
Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sunshine Pictures
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Profit and Loss statement of, and cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March 2022, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Audifor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report but

does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance ion thereon,
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X SUNIL KARD&

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern or otherwise, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
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X SUNIL KARDA

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting or otherwise and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concem.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2021 were
audited by the predecessor auditor, Yogita Patil & Co. who have expressed an unmodified
opinion on those standalone financial statements vide their audit report dated 30 November,
2021
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OX SUNIL KARDA

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2)  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over standalone
financial statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer our separate report in Annexure “B” to this report;

() In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the
company.

(h)y With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

(i)  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
standalone financial statements in Note 2(q) to the standalone financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022.

(i1) The Company di
contracts for whi

L}\aave any long-term contracts including derivative
¢ were any material foreseeable losses,

&
A\

- 3 if
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ox SUNIL KARDA

(iif) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For Sunil Karda
Chagtered Accountants

Place:- Mumbai
Date:- 29/09/2022
UDIN:- 22138385BBCXZJ1498

SUNIE*KARDA
M.No.138385
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE
LIMITED for the year ended 315¢ March, 2022.

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true or fair view on the
standalone financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and
explanation given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we report that:

1. (a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

(b)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

All property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and there was no Material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the
year ended March 31, 2022

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no proceedings initiated
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company is in the business of production, distribution and exhibition of Films & Televisions
Serials etc. The company has inventories in the form Theatrical and Non-Theatrical Rights and
in the form of WIP (Films under productions). Accordingly, it does not hold any physical
inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point
of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable.

The company has made investments in and granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties
during the year, in respect of which:
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(a) The company has made investment and provided loans during the year and details of
which are given below:-

(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS INVESTMENT LOANS
A. Aggregate  amount
granted / provided during
the year
-Associates 0.50 140.00
B. Balance outstanding as at
balance sheet date in respect
of above cases:
-Associates 0.50 142.83

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(c) Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest
have not been stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether
receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular;

(d)  According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in
these respect,;

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan
or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none
has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same parties;

(D) the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (iii)(f) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with
requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees or security

made by it during the year under audit;

In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from public yetir=the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules frapgca it :

a1icer.
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7. (a)

10.

1.,

12.

13.

(b)

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues income-tax, **service tax, GST, professional tax and other material statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. As on March 31, 2022, there are no such undisputed dues
payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of income
tax, GST and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute except Service Tax, details on account of disputes are
given below:-

** The Service Tax Department has raised a demand of Rs. 6,24,17,498/- vide Order No.:
MUM/CGST-MW/COMMR/44/2017-18 dated 16/03/2018 against which he Company has
filed an Appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT).

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

The company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the year.

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report

c. We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures

As per the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the St inancial Statements etc. as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

E’Q‘?AE\-U l/
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Place:- Mumbai
Date:- 29/09/2022

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no internal audit
system.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a core investment company (CIC) as defined in
the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India . Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
but there was cash loss immediately preceding financial year

There has been resignation of the statutory auditor during the year and there were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Sunil Karda
Chattered Accountants

SUNILMEARDA
M.No.138385

UDIN:- 22138385BBCXZJ1498
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements
of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”

To the Members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial cqatrols with reference to these standalone financial
statements
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Sunil Karda
Chagtered Accountants

S RDA
M.No.138385

Place:- Mumbai
Date:-29/09/2022
UDIN:- 22138385BBCX7.J1498
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Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
(Zin Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars Note| March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
TJEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholder's Fund
(a) Share capital 3 14.06 14.06
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 2,500.69 1,389.59
2 |Non - Current liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 10 5.60 -
3 | Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 5
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprise 1.63 -
(it) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 156.16 8962.50
(b) Other current liabilities 6 4.58 4,356.74
(¢} Short Term Provisions 7 1.80 231.52
TOTAL 2,684.52 6,954.41
IT|ASSETS
1 |[Non-current assels
(a) Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, plant and equipment 8(a) 991 .85 35.72
(ii) Intangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work in Progress 8(b) 20043 -
(b) Non Current Investments 9 155:53 552.53
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 10 - 44.31
(d) Long-term loans and advances 11 [77.36 211.61
2 |Current assets
() Inventories 12 484.55 3,857.17
(b) Trade Receivables 13 63.58 181.96
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 353.40 1,606.12
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15 257.82 464.98
TOTAL 2,684.52 6,954.41
Significant Accounting Policies |
Other Notes 2
The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
For SUNIL KARDA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
N CIN: UESIUBMHZHOTPTC]?ZSMM
(0, ¥ g7
e .
SUNIL KARDA \ /" VIPUL A SHAH SHEFALI SHAH
Membership No. 138385 == Director Director
DIN : 00675495 DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022 Date :29/09/2022 Date :29/09/2022




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
FHnLEuIS Notel  mareh 31,2022 March 31, 2021
I. |Revenue from Operations 16 8.712.50 466.11
II. |Other income 17 20,49 53.00
IIL |Total Income (I + 1) 8.732.99 519.11
IV. |Expenses:
Cost of Production / Acquisition 18 3,537.04 3.826.23
Changes in inventories 19 3,372.62 (3,288.15)
Employee benefits expense 20 8.55 14.23
Finance cost 21 3.78 .
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 37.66 5.56
Other expenses 3 260.10 61.04
Total expenses 7,219.74 618.91
V. |Profit before Tax 1,513.24 (99.80)
V1 |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 352.22 -
(2) Earlier Period Taxes 0.01 130.98
(3) Deferred tax 10 49.92 6.90
VII |Profit / (Loss) for the year (V-VI) 1,111.10 (237.69)
VIII|Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 790.12 (169.02)
(2) Diluted 790.12 (169.02)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 1,40,625.00 1,40,625.00

For SUNIL KARDA
Chartered Accountants

SUNIL A
Membership No. 138383

Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
USST100MH2007PTC172341

CIN:

The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

VIPUL A. SHAH

Director

DIN : 00675495
Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

SHEFALI SHAH
Dirgctor

DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Z in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profit before tax 1,513.24 (99.80)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 37.66 5.56
Advances written off - 5
Finance cost 3.78 -
Interest Received (10.09) (6.55)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities Before Working Capital Changes 31.35 (0.99)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,544.60 (100.79)
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivable 118.38 1,380.54
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 207.16 15.69
(Increase)/decrease in other non current financial assels 34.25 (35.00)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 3,372.62 {3,288.15)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (804.72) 787.84
Increase/(decrease) in other current liahilities (4,581.88) 4,025.58
Cash generated from operations (1,654.17) 2,886.51
Cash flow from / (used in) operating activities before taxes {109.58) 2,785.72
Income-tax refund/(paid) (352.22) {130.98)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) (461.80) 2,654.73
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment (1,194.23) (35.04)
Interest income received 10.09 6.55
Payments for purchase of current investments = (621.60)
Proceeds from sale of current investments 396.99 69.57
Net eash used in investing activities (B) (787.15) (580.52)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid (3.78) -
Loans Received (Net) 4 i
Loans Repaid (Net) - (22.82)
Dividend paid to company's sharcholders = (9.38)
Buy back of shares - {529.69)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (C) (3.78) {561.88)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1.252.73) 1,512.33
Add:
Opening Bank Balance 1.595.82 1.29
Opening Cash Balance 10.31 92 50
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 353.40 1,606.12

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date

For SUNIL KARDA

Chartgred Accountants & SR
7. X2
= o
&

3 ).

f:

SUNIL RDA
Membership No, 138385
Place : Mumbai

Date :29/09/2022
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:US5100MH2007PTFC172341

/ﬁﬂy

VIPULA SHAR
Director

DIN : 00675495
Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

SHL]'AI I SHAH
Director

DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Notes forming part of the Financial Stalemenls

Wote 1 - Corporate Information:

Sunshine Pictures Private Timited {*the Counpany’) was incorporaied on July 14, 2007 unider the Companies Act, 1956, The Company by established itsell as a leadsr in production
of films in India and has alsa successfully ventured i the talent manogement, Ting poductivn business, prodoction of flms in theatre or OTT plaifiwm, web-series ele, The registered
office and privcipal place of business of the Comgany is at Andhan (West), Mumbai

Note 2 - Significant Aceounting Polivies:

Basis of preparation

The fisancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepied Accounting Principles (GAAP) under fhe historical cost conveniion on the accrial busis
encept far certain financial instouments which are measwred at fafr values: GAAP compriscs mandatory accounting stundacds potified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
rend fogelfer with Companies (Accoanting Standards) Rules, 2021, the provisions of the Companios Act, 2013, Avcounting policies hive been consivienily applied eveept where g
newly issued accouniing standird s initially adapted or a sevision 1o an existing accounting siandard requires a changs in the accounting policy hitherio in use or different accounting
policy is required by statute

Roundin mints
All amounts diselosed in the finsncial stalements and mdes hiave been rounded ofT to the nosiest lakhs, encept whese otherwise mdiciled.
Transactions and balaoces with values hebow the rounding oft nooms o Gagted by the company have beea ceflected a5 0 047 in the relevant notes in these fnancial starements.

Current versus non-curvent elassificatinn
All the assets or liahililies hive been elasified 28 curtent of porcusient, wheicser apphicabile 2z per the opeinting cyele of the Comnpaiies 3s per guidanee as sl oul in the division L of

Schedule [T of the Act

el nt and Equipment:

(i) Fined Assels are shuted at cost of avquisition including the atinhulahle costs to bring the avects to their working condition,

{11) Depreciation

Depreciation is provided based on yselul life of the aoocts as prosciibed in Schedele o the Compunies Aef, 2003 Drepreciation on addition to fived paecte during the year is provided
an pro-rata basis

Intangible Asseis:
Film rights comprise negative tights and disiibution rights in films end we for a confractual specified mode of esploiiation, peried and territory and are stiled at cost less
accumulaled amorfization

Cost of Films and Invenlories:

1) ot of Films

a) Cost of the Films includes all divect costs of production and allocated sdininislradive expenses

b) Duwring the year & sim of RaNil (previvos year Re Nilj- (heing office & adtiin espenises) i allocated to Films and Televiaon Serial produced during the voar by the company (hasis
af allocation as per manageiment’s discietion)

it} Invenlories

a) Inventaries of films under production prior to their relea s s vatoed at cost which includes all cost of production & allocated supenses,

by} In respect of distribulion or exhibition rights of Films sequined by the company, myenlories prior to their eapioitationtrelease are valued ot cost of avyussilion,

) Imventuries of Fitms relesod during the year arg velued as fmliows-

1) For Theatrival Rights - Valued &5 204 of the Cost of Production (allucated cost of production or Cost of Acquisition (including allicated admin expenses) (sabject to 100% rights
baetong to us elee on puo radd basis) of Thealvical Rights of Films Incloding iemade Right, Preguel, Sequel Bights and Other Thestrical Riphis; and

it} For Mon-Thealrical Rights — Valued @ 20% Costof Frodoction (ARG caed Cost of Peoduciion) or Coet of &cquisition {mcluding allocated adinin espenses) subject to 100% rights
belong to us el on pro mta bass

d) Amartisation of Tnvenloies of Films released will be on the Susis 25 mestineed below-

Amartisation of Invenlories of Filims already released will be done in 3 {Thiee) equal fostallminits over a period of 3 years commencing from thind year llowing the year of release
and in cose of Auignment | Licensing of any [olure right than amonisition will be ta the e« tent of realivtion in the vear of Asdgnment | Licensing of any fuiure right and batance if
any will be will be done in 3 (Three) egual installoventsover a period of 3 years commencing from thind year following the vear of release,

The Company reasicnes the realizable velue and / or fevenoe pedentinl ol inveatory becd on macket condition and fiture demand and Appuop il winte dowit 18 made i cases where
acceleratied write down 15 wairanted,

Revenue recognilinng
i) Film /
Revenue from sale of ContentMnton picturce™Web Series is acconnled for on the dole of agrecment to aocign the tights in the converned nwition piciue ar on the dale of release of
the contentmowie, whichevar is later,

i} Income from Film Disicluition Aclivity
In case of distribution fghts of motion pictureswontent, revinie s tocogni ool on the date of releasdehibition.

Revane fom ofher rights soch ag salellite rights, oversoas tighis, music rights, video tights el is secognised on the dale when the tights are made available (o the assignes for
anplnitalion

ilﬂ ,[Tll.um¢ frlllﬂ TH||‘.HI Masaecine il AI’!”\Iit\'
Revenue from Talent management activity is recognised at the e of prosiding Senvices

M
v} Diher Income >'\

Interest Incoma is acconmnded on doeoml basis,

¥ Dividend Income
Dividend from imvestments ars recognised i the statemont ol profit & loss when the company's right to receve dividend is estihlished

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Preliminary expenses are gmaortized over a period of 3 yeas.

Reticement henefits
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Motes forming part of the Financial Statesients

Impairment of Assels;

Tnpairment loss i5 provided o the exient the carrying amount of wocts e cods their revovershle amounts. Recoverable amount is the higher of an 2o-01's net selling price anl its
valve in wse, Valie in use is the present value of estinated fulie cosh Rows eops ted 1o arise from the continuing use of the seet and from its disposal-at the end of its wseful life,
Net selling price is the amount ebiainable from sale of the 2ot inan arm’s kagth tansaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

Trade Pavable:-

Steps have becn taken to identify the supplicrs whe qualify under the definition of mivio and small enterprises, as defined under the Micio, Small and Medium Enterpr 55
Developrment Act 2006 Sinee ng intimation has been received from the supplions teganding their statue under the said Act as at 31st Maroh 2022, disclosies relating to amounls
unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the mansgement, the impact of interest, if any,thal may be payable in accondanve with the provisions of the
Act, 15 not expecied to be melenal,

Trade Pavables ageine schedule: For the Finoncial Year ending 315t Maich 2022 (T In Lakhs)
outstanding for following pericds from due date of payment
Lessthan 1 Mare than 3
Particulars year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total

{1} MSME 1.63 1.63
(il) Others 25.34 130.R2 - 156.16
(1) Dispuled duss- MSME E
(iv) Dispuled duss - Orhars -

PARTICULARS As at March 31, | AsatMarch 31,
2022 2021

a. Principal amount due to suppliers regislered under tha 163

MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

b. Interest due to suppliers registered under tha MSMED Act - -

and remaining unpaid as at yearend

c. Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under Lhe - -

MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

d. Interest paid, other than Ssction 16 of MSMED Act, ta . -

suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the

e. Interest paid, under secticn 16 of MSMED Act, to supplicrs - -

registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the sppointed day

f. Interest due and payable towards suppliers under MSMED - -
Act, for payments glresdy made

g. Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - -

Trad sivahle:-

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the financial year ending 31st March,2022: (% Tn Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars

Less than 6
manths

6 months -1

year -3 yeirs

2-3 years More than 3 years TOTAL

(1) Undispuied Trade rei=ivalbles -

Unsecured considerad good 41.08 63.58

(13 Uniispuled Trade recaivables =
considered doubtful

{1} Disput=d trade rec=jvabies
consideied good -

(Iv) Disputed trade receivaties
considered doubtful -

m} Assets taken on lease:

n}

0)

]

Oiperaling Lease payiments are recognized as espemdiluie in the Profit and Loss Atcount en s straight-line basis, nopresentslive of the time pattern of benefits received from the use of
the pesets taken on l=ucs

Taxes on fncome:

a} Income tawes arc ascounted Torinaccondance with Accounting Stondand 22 on Acceunting for Tases on Ineome, Tax evpense comprises both eurrent and delfemed tax,

by Current tax is determined as the amount of s pevable o sospect of tasahle fneome for the perioad using apphicable tax rales & tax laws imeloding but not imited to the wrile-off of
the Cost of the Filins feles-od as per Ruls &,

) Deferned tax aswots and liahilities ae recognized, subject to considerstion of prudence, on timing dilfcrences, being the difference between tasable income and sccounting insome,
that originale in ong period and are copable of reveisal one or more suhacquent periods i are measuied wsing lax rales enacted or solwiantively enacted as al the Balance Sheel
dile. The camying smount of defemed tax aowete and lighilities 2ic reviewed ot each Balance Sheet date,

d} Deferied Tax avets teluting 90 unabsoibed deprecsativnilsine s o
frwome will be avaithle aganst which such Deferied Tax @

csare tovognised and carricd forward to the exlent there is virtue of corlainty that sufficient future taxable
A man be realized

A provision is recopnized when the company hasa pee ool oblipaiion as 2 resaltaf pod 2vent

respect of wlhich relinhle scbimate can be mads, Piovisions o it disc ted to present value and are determined based on the bost sstimale rcn.lm'u-sd to =aitle rhe'nbljgah'nn at the

Balance Sheet date, These are reviewed at each Balanes Sheet dile and ed to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent Liabilities are nod recoginieed but are disehosed in the
- —

notes rl'llﬂillsl:'lll Aosets are neidher tevognized nor discloscd in the Rraacial satements:

anddt as probable that an oot Mow of resonees will be teguined 1o settle the obligation in

Corporate Social Responsibility (Csi):
The Cown pany hae & et Re 12,47 645 £- for FYL: 202122 duoing the year lewards Con porate Social Fes ponadl
assper ilied in Schedule VI of the Act

Particulars Amounl

Average Net Profit beloie to of the Caimpany for the 1as1 3 Graocial yeas 6,23 82262
Prescnbed OSE Expenditnre (29 of the averaps net prolit as compuled gbova) 12,47.645
Gross amount reguired to be spent by the Company during the year 1247845
Amount spent during the vear for FY . 2021222 1247645
Ammaunt nat spent till H]ﬂhlan'Qngl'_'l.? Hil




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Notes forming part of the Financial Stalements

q) Contingent Liahilities :

Particulars Current Year | Provious Year
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Claims against the company not ackoowledged as Debis®* 6,24,17,498 6,24 17,428

+ Penallics + Pennllics
Guarantees given by Bank on bebslf of the company Mil mil
Letters of Credit given by bank on bahalf of the company ] Mil Mil
Fatimnied amonnl of conlracts Tl'lll.‘ill;ll!_‘; o b o= on Mil il
Capilal Account aid pot provided [or (net of adyvance:)
Legal suits filed against the company {having monstary Nil Nil
fnplication)
== The Service Tan Depariment his raisod the follosing deiamds -
1) Ra. 6,24,17 4980 plus ponatiies vide Order Mot MUMCGST-MWLORMMRMA4 201 7-18 dated 161033018 against which the Company kas filed an Appeal with Customs, Excise
amd Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [CESTAT). The maiter is subjudiced and the appeal is dy prelemed by the management, and the management is caonnfident thal the .&pp:'_ﬁi will
resull in company’s favour. And the management has taken & view thit till the appeel proceedings are pending before a competent coutfleibunasl, il then no prevision is to be made.

r) Related Party Transaclion
1) The list of relnted parties and nature of their relationship is furnished below:

a) Endities under the snme manogement

i) |Pruprictary Firm of a disecior |Btock Buster Movie Entertainers |
b) Eniities where the Company is a Parteer

i) |Share in LLP - 40% [Fure Biaductions LLP ]
©) Envities where the Compuny is a Sharelalder

i) |50 Equily Shares hald in company |DE NOVO HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED |
) Key Managemeni Peevonnel

i} [Executive Chairman Wipul Amrotlal Shah

i) [Mon Executive Direcions Shefali Vipul Shah
&) Reluiives of Key Management Pecsonngl!

i) [Bon of Dicector of the company Aryasman Vipul Shah

i) [3om of Dicector of the company Mlauryi Vipul Shah

2) Related Party Transactions are as under

{T in Lakhs)
221-22 20221
a. With entity under same management il Wil

Transachions

b. With entity where Company is a Partner

Trussesctioens Juringe the your 2- The
af

15

at  the

el cost, In

the enil of Loss
{he LLE will bear

c. Entities where the Compuay is a Shareholder Nil Ml
Lruitsain f s i i IRE Vet 2=

Tnierest c (i) 3.15 Nil
Feaiien v

Loan given c (i} 140 00 Mil
Closing Balums cii) 142 83 Nl

i. Key Management Pecsonal & Relatives of Bireclors
Treirmioncdins JEHJHJJ P ey o
Jring - Hil Wil

Expenses -

Trtetest d fl} 378 il

Rt d (i} - 84.00

Professional Fees dfi) 17500 125.00

Prodcosional Foos d (i) T3040 175,00

Purchises u i) 0.on 135,43 e,
Profeesivnal Foes e (1) 30 i il
Profewiomal Fees e (i) 30 00 il

Betdiirin vage

Amuount Pasahle [Tmgee 0] d (i) 'L 035

Sundry Creditons d (i) {4l 37 A3

Relindahle Dieposil d i) [RIERE L] 15000
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming part of the Finuncial Stulements

Judgements and key sources of uncertainty

The preparstion of financial sialcments fequires management ta ke judusmonis, estinales and aoumplions that affect the amounts reporied Tor 2a0cs and Habilities as at the
batance sheet date and the amounts reported for the revenies and experi: g the year. However, the nature of estimation means that actual ouicemes conld differ from those
estimates, Mezsurement of defined benefit pension ablizalions e of futwe vhangss in zaluries and inflation, as well as modality rales, the evpeviad relum on assels
and the selection of a suiluble discoont rate.

Invesiments
Non-Current investiments are carmed at fower of cost and fir value ¢ guoied value.
The valuation of Inyvestinent 1s carried &t the hishetice] cosl, Tnthe avent of Loss, the Force Production LLP will bear its own looscs as 8 soparale legal entity,

Forcign Exchange Earnings and Ouigoings
During the year 2021-22, Company's foreign exchinge onlgo is RNl [Fievious Year [Rs, in lakh : Rs 303 39]

Provisions
Plovisinns e Tec agniised when the Company has a poosent obligaion (lepal or constivctive) as-a result of a past event, it is P!'It'f'l}’.[e: that an oullaw af resounces embodying
economic benefits will be reyuined to settle the obligation aid @ relinble ellnate can be made af the amount of the obligation,

w) Going Concern

x)

As at Mareh 31, 2022 the net worth of the Company is positive and bosed on the cont
accoun! ing _1.,-“-"!]!:]”] of “Guing Convern® and will be ahla 1o meet all its Honancial ob
Firssncial slatements.

uing and committed support Ton the divector, the Company has Tellowed the fundemental
ns s they fall due for paymicnl for at least 12 muonths from the daie of signasture of these

Previous year figures have boen regrouped, rearmanged and neclossified whercear necooany.




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - Equity Share Capital (% in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars N T
; Nos, o
Nos. of Shares Rs. Bbarie Rs.
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 2,35,000.00 23.50 2.35.000.00 23.50
2,35,000.00 2350 2,35,000.00 23.50
Issued, Subseribed & Paid up
Equity Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up [Refer Note #] 1,40,625.00 14.06 1,40,625.00 14.06
1,40,625.00 14.06 1,40,625.00 14.06
No. of shares *
Opening Balance 1,40,625.00 1,87,500.00
Less : Sharcs brought back - 46,873.00
1,40,625.00 1,40,625.00
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
Name of Shareholder As at March 31,2022 Azt Mareh 31,2028
No. of Shares No. of Shares
held % of Holding held %o of Holding
Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah
FEquity Shares 1.31,225.00 1.31,225.00
Total 1,31,225.00 9332 1,31,225.00 93.32
Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah
Equity Shates 9.400.00 9,400.00
Total 9.400.00 6.68 9,400.00 6.68

Terms/rights attached to equity Shares:-

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/-
Each Shareholder of equity shares is entitled to ane vole per share.

There is no fresh issue or buyback of shares during the yeur.

Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2022

o,
Name of the Promoter No. of Shares % of Shares "" g
during the Year

1) Vipul A Shah 1,31,225.00 93.32 -

2) Shefali V Shah 9.400.00 6.68 -
’ﬂtnl 1,40,625.00 100.00

Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2021

: % Change
Name of the Promoter No. of Shares % of Shares _
during the Year

1) Vipul A Shan 1,31,225.00 93.32 26.32

2 Shefali V Shah 9,400.00 6.68

Total 1.40,625.00 100.00 26.32

Note 4 - Reserves & Surplus {% in Lakhs)

: As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
Rs. Rs.

a. Securities Premivm Account 3,458.93 3.45893 y
b. Capital Redemption Reserve

To Transfer from Securities Premium Account 4.69 4.69
c. Surplus

Opening balance {2.074.03) {1,826.97)
{+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 111110 (237.69)
(-) Dividend = {9.38)]
Closing Balance (962.93) (2,074.03)

Total 2,500.69 1,389.59




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5 - Trade Payacles

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at Mareh 31, 2021

Rs.

Rs,

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
[Refer Note: 2( k)]

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises[Refer Note: 2( k)]

1.63
156.16

962.50

Total

157,78

962.50

Note 6 - Other Current Liacilities

(X in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Rs, Rs.
Statutory Dues 4.58 166.24
Advance received for Web-Series/Films - 4,190.50
Total 4,58 4,356.74
Note 7 - Short Term Provisions (X in Lakhs}

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Rs. Rs.
Auditors Remuneration 1.80 1.85
Provision for Taxes A.Y.: 2019-2020 c 18.97
Provision for Taxes A.Y.: 2020-2021 = 210.70
Total 1.80 231.52
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 - Investments

(% in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Rs. Rs,

Investment in the Limited Liability Partnership

Force Production LLP 0.50 0.50
Unguoted Investment = é
Share Capital with De Novo Hospitality Pvt.Ltd 0.50 -
Quoted Investments . =
Shares 154.53 52.05
Mutual Fund = 499 98
Total 155.53 552.53
Note 10 - Deferred tax assets (net) (% in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Asset \(Liability) on account of

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31. 2021

Rs. Rs.

Depreciation (30.77) 19.15
Deferred Tax Asset on account of : = -
Provision for doubtful debts 25.17 2517

Total (5.60) 44.31
DTA Reversal for the Year 4992 6.90
Provision for Tax ( C.Y and P.Y) = =
Profit and Loss Account Debit for the year 49,92 6.90




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 - Long Term Loans and Advances (Xin Lakhs)
. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs.
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good 177.36 211.61
a) Loan and Advances
Unsecured 100.00 100.00
Less : Considered doubtful (100.00) - (100.00) -
Total 177.36 211.61
Note 12 - Inventories (% in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at Mareh 31, 2021

Particulars
a) Films - Released -
b) Work In Progress 484.55 3,857.17
Total 484.55 3.857.17
Note 13 - Trade Receivables (Xin Lakhs)
y As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
Rs, Hs. Rs. Rs.
Secured, considered good = &
Unsecured, considered good [Refer Note 2(1)] 63.58 181.96
Total 63.58 181.96
Note 14 - Cash and Cash Equivalents (% in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

a. Balances with banks

In Current Accounts 198.98 057.13

In Term Deposit 150.42 637.28
b, Cash on hand 3.23 10.31
¢. Card Balance 0.77 1.41
Total 353.40 1.606.12




STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 15 - Short Term Loans & Advances (% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Excess GST Credit 28.71 50.23
Prepaid Taxes 4591 327.98
Prepaid Expenses 1.18 1.63
Excess TDS Deposit 0.15 0.30
Loans & Advances to related parties [Refer Note 2(r)] 142.83 -
Others 33.57 16.15
Advance to Suppliers 5.47 68.68
Total 257.82 464.98
Note 16 - Revenue from operations (Net) (X in Lakhs)
For the year ended| For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Sale of Goods \ Services \ Overflow 8,712.50 466.11
Total 8,712.50 466,11

Note 17 - Other Income

(% in Lakhs)

For the year ended| For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Interest on Fixed Deposit 542 6.55
Interest on Loan 4.67 -
Other Income - 3.12
Sale of SEIS - 30.26
Capital Gain 10.40 11.89
Surplus on Buyback - 0.23
Dividend - 0.85
Total 20.49 53.00




STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 18 - Cost of Production \ Acquisition \ Talent Management (X in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs,
Cost of Production \ Acquisition \ Talent Management 3,537.04 3,826.23
Tatal 3,537.04 3.826.23
Note 19 - Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade (% in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
ded ended
N f Right en
iyeof Rights March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Rs. Rs.
Films\Web Series - Released - (500.00)
Films - Under Production (3,372.62) 3,788.15
Total (3.372.62) 3,288.15
Note 20 - Employee benefits expense (% in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ealded pRita
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs., Rs.
Salaries, Bonus, etc. 8.55 14,23
Total 8.55 14.23
Note 21 - Finance Costs (% in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
articular March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Interest Expense 378 -
[Interest paid on loan taken from a director Rs.3,78,248/-] : -
Total 3.78 -




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note : 22 : Details of CSR expendifture (X in Lakhs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 12.48 13.08

(% in Lakhs)

Amount spent during the yvear ending en 31st March, 2022 In cash Yet to be paid Total
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset Nil
i) On purposes ather than (i) above 1248 - 12.48
Note 23 - Other Expenses (% in Lakhs)

For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Particulars
Rs. Rs.

Other Expenscs
Rent 85.16 -
Printing & Stationary 0.47 0.87
Legal Fecs 461 -
Professional Fees 95,18 5.52
Fxpenditure incured on corporale social responsibility (CSR) [N23}i) 12.48 13.08
Office & Adminstralive Expenscs 3731 33.38
Travelling \ Transportation \ Conveyance 17.65 1.87
Dulies, Rates & Tawes - Exp 1.27 1.77
Insurance Premium - P & L .58 1.05
Membership & Subscription 233 1,51
Remuneration to Audilor 2.00 2.00
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 0.06 =
Total 260.10 61.04




(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv) &(v)

(vi)

(vii)

{viii)

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 24 : Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
The title decds of inunovable property are held in the name of the company

Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as to
whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the
Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules,2017

Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Machinery during the year

Following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to
promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Aet, 2013,) either severally
or jointly with any other person, that are:
(a) repayahle on demand or
(B without specifying any terms or period of repayment

(% in Lakhs)

Amount of loan or
advance in the
nature of loan

Percentage to the
tofal Loan and
Advances in the

Type of Borrower outstanding nature of loins
Promoters
Dircctors
KMPs
Related Parties 142 83 80.97%%

Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) / Intangible assets under development (ITALD)
Refer to Sub-Note 8(b) forming part of thess financial statements.

(3) CWIPATAUD aging schedule: (% in Lakhs)

Amount in CWIP for period of
— Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years MD::':::_?" . Tl
Project in Progress 200,43 0.00 0.00 0.0 200,43

(b} For Capital-woerk-in progress / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD), whese completion is
overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, following completion schedule should be given;

il

Details of Benami Property held

Where any proceedings have been initinted or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder, the company shall disclose the following:-
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaclions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.
Hence the requirement of this para is not applicable to the Col NPy,

Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions
disclose the following;-

(a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks or linancial institutions ar
agreement with the books of accounts.

(k) if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies,
The Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the L.

on the basis of security of current assets, it sh

if any to be adequately disclosed.
is of scourity of current as-eis,

Wilful Defauiter®
Where a company
given:

The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter, hence the requirments of this Pars is notapplicable to the Company,

is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, following deiails




(ix)

(x)

(xi)

Relationship with sruck off companies
MN.A.L

Repgistration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
N.A.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
N.A,

For SUNIL KARDA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

/\ CIN:USS100MH200PTC172341
w [ ﬂ /

SUNIL A VIPUL'A. SHAH SHEFALI SHAT
Membership No, 138385 Director Drirector

DIN ; 00675495 DIM ; 0136710]
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place ; Mumbai

Dale :29/09/2022 Date 294092022 Date :29/09/2022



SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO.25 -RATIO ANALYSIS AS ON 31.3.2022

Year Ended E::i:!
5r. No Name of Ratio Numrator Denominator Ma;;;zal, March 31,
2021
1 Current Ratios Current Assets Current Liablities 7.06 1.10
2 Debt Equity Ratios Total Debt Share holder's Equity - -
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratlo Net operating Income Non-current liabilities - -
4 Return On Equity Ratio Net Profit after tax Share hulder's Equity 0.44 (0.17)
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average [nventory 1.63 1.73
[ Trade Receivables Turncver Ratio Credit Sales Average Trade receivables 70.97 0.53
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Credit Purchase Average Trade payable 6.31 6.73
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations Net Working Capltal 275 0.23
9 Net Profit Ratio Profit After Tax Revenue from operations 0.13 {0.51)
10 Return On Capital Employed Net operating Income Average capital Employed 1.68 (0.05)
11 Return On Investment Met Gain on sale of investment Average Invesment 0.03 0.04
For SUNIL KARDA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Charterad Accountants

SUNIL KARDA
Membership No. 138385

Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

VIPUL A. SHAH
Director

DIN : 00675495
Place : Mumbai

s Ll
> \\DIN : 01367101

#

> A
T

CIN:US5100MI2007PTC172341 W
}FJ ﬂ ¢

SHEFALI SHAH
Direcior

| = [Place : Mumbai
. fa A
:,_._/,ljbate 129/09/2022
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IL KARDA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
To,

The Members of
Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Report on the Andit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Sunshine Pictures
Private Limited (*“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Profit and Loss statement of, and cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the
Consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March 2022, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Aduditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Congolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Company s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report but

does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsihilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegnarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability fo continue as a going concern or otherwise, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporfing process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frand or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the econoniic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtainaudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from ermror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aundit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s vse of the going concern basis of
accounting or otherwise and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company (o cease o
continue as a going concemn.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and riming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The Consoelidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2021 were
audited by the predecessor auditor, Yogita Patil & Co. who have expressed an unmodified
opinion on those Consolidated financial statements vide their audit report dated 30 November.,
2021
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act.
we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

{2)  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from ourexamination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over Consolidated
financial statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer our separate report in Annexure “B” to this report;

(2) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the
company.

(h) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, inour
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
tous:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
Consolidated financial statements in Note 2(q) to the Consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022.

{if) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred. to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For Sunil Karda

Chartered Accountants
Place: - Mumbai SUNIL KARDA
Date:- 29/09/2022 MNo. 138385

UDIN:- 22138385BBYHFX9300
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS® REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE
LIMITED for the year ended 315t March, 2022.

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true or fair view on the
Consolidated financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and
explanation given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the nonnal
course of audit, we report that:

. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

All property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and there was no Material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the
vear ended March 31, 2022

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no proceedings initiated
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company is in the business of production, distribution and exhibition of Films & Televisions
Serials efc. The company has inventories in the fonm Theatrical and Non-Theatrical Rights and
in the form of WIP (Films under productions). Accordingly, it does not hold any physical
inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have working capital limits in excess of five crore mipees (at any point
of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable.

The company has made investments in and granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, finms, limited liability parmerships or any other parties
during the year, in respect of which:
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an SUNIL KARDA

(a) The company has made investment and provided loans during the year and details of
which are given below:-

(Zin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS INVESTMENT LOANS
A, Aggregate  amount
granted / provided during
the year
-Associares 0.50 140.00
B. Balance outstanding as at
balance sheet date in respect
of above cases:
-Associates 0.50 142 .83

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made,
guarantees provided. security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(c) Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest
have not been stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether
receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular;

(d)  According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in
these respect;

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan
or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none
has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same parties;

(f) the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
during the vear. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (iii)(f) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with
requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guaraniees or security
made by it during the year under audit;

In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from public within the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.
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T. (a)

10.

11

13.

(b)

i

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues income-tax, **service tax. GST, professional tax and other material statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. As on March 31, 2022, there are no such undisputed dues
payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of income
tax, GST and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute except Service Tax, details on account of disputes are
given below:-

#* The Service Tax Department has raised a demand of Rs. 6.24,17.498/- vide Order No.:
MUM/CGST-MW/COMMR/44/2017-18 dated 16/03/2018 against which he Company has
filed an Appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT).

According to the inforimation and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

The company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the vear.

. The Company has net raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(inchding debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

b, During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has beennoticed or reported
during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature. timing and
extent of our audit procedures

As per the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements etc. as required by
the applicable accounting standards.
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14,

15.

16.

I7.

18.

19.

Place:- Mumbai
Date:- 29/09/2022
UDIN:- 22138335BBYHEFX9300

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no internal audit
system.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the vyear,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash rransactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a core investment company (CIC) as defined in
the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India . Hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
but there was cash loss immediately preceding financial year

There has been resignation of the statutory auditor during the year and there were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Consolidated financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
howewer, state that this 1s not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3{xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the vear.

For Sunil Karda
Chartered Accountants

SUNIL KARDA
M.MNo.138385

A — 104, Mohan Altezza, Near Dmart, Vasant Valley Road, Khadakpada, Kalyan (West) — 421301

Mobile: +31 9890837833 E-mail: sunil@karda.in



VIL KARDA

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”

To the Members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements of
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the Conselidated financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Conftrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charfered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safegnarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Anditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
these Consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
Consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Consolidated financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to these Consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these Consolidated
financial statements
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated finaneial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary fo permit
preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Confrols with Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due fo error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the intemal financial control with reference to Consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAT

For Sunil Karda
Chartered Accountanis

N

SUNIL KARDA
MMNo.138385

Place:- Mumbai
Date:-29/09/2022
UDIN:- 22138385BBYHFX9300
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Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as ar 31st March, 2022

{Tin Lakhs)
Note As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I [JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholder's Fund
(a) Share capital 3 14.06 14.06
{b) Reserves and Surplus - 2.499.69 1,389.09
2 |[Non - Current liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 10 5.60 =
3 | Current labilities
{a) Trade payables 5
(1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprise 1.63 -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 156.16 962.50
{(b)  Other current liabilities & 4.58 4.356.74
{c) Short Term Provisions 7 1.80 231.52
TOTAL 2,683.52 6,953.91
IMASSETS
1 |[Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets 8
(i} Property, plant and squipment 991.85 35.72
(i1} Intangible Assets
(1) Capital Work in Progress 200.43 -
(b}  Non Current Investments 9 154.53 352.03
{c) Deferred tax assets (net) 10 - 44.31
(d) Long-term loans and advances 11 177.36 211.61
2 |Current assets
{a) Inventories 12 484.55 3,857.17
(b) Trade Receivables 13 63.58 181.96
(¢c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 353.40 1,606.12
{d) Short-term loans and advances 15 257.82 464.98
TOTAL 2,683.52 6,953.91
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Notes 2

The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the acecompanying notes

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For SUNIL KARDA
Chartered Accountants

N

SUNIL KARDA
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¥ d
Membership No. 138385 \L‘E//

Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: USSI00MH200TPTC172341
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VIPUL A. SHAH SHEFALI SHAH
Director Director

DIN : 00673493 DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022 Date :29/09/2022




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lossfor the year ended March 31, 2022

(%in Lakhs)
For the vear ended For the year ended
Particulars Note
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I. |Revenue from Operations 16 8.712.50 466.11
II. |Other income 17 2049 53.00
HOL |Total Income (I + II) 8.732.99 519.11
IV. |[Expenses:
Cost of Production / Acquisition 18 353704 3.826.23
Changes in inveniories 19 3.,372.62 (3.288.15)
Employee benefits expense 20 8.55 14.23
Finance cost 21 378 -
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 37.66 5.56
Other expenses 23 260.10 61.04
Total expenses 7,219.74 618.91
V. |Profit before Tax 1.513.24 (99.80)
VI |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 35222 -
(2) Earlier Period Taxes 0.01 130.98
(3) Deferred tax 10 49.92 6.90
VII |Profit / (Loss) for the vear (V-VI) 1.111.10 (237.69)
VII|Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 790.12 (169.02)
(2) Diluted 790.12 {169.02)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 1,40,625.00 1,40,625.00

The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For SUNIL KARDA
Chartered Accountants

N

SUNIL KARDA
Membership No. 138385

Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
I55100MH2007PTC172341

CIN:

L

VIPUL A. SHAH

Director

DIN : 00675495
Place : Mumbai
Date : 29/09/2022
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SHEFALI SHAH
Director

DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai
Date : 29/09/2022




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

(2 in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

£articriag March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount (Rs) Amount (Bs)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profit before tax 1,513.24 (99.80)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 37.66 5.56
Advanees written off - -
Finance cost 3.78 -
Interest Recetved (10.09) (6.55)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities Before Working Capital Changess 31.35 (0.99)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,544.60 (100.79)
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/decrense in trade receivable 118.38 1.380.54
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 207.16 15.69
(Increase)/decrease in other non current financial assets 34.25 (35.00)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 3,372.62 (3.288.15)
Inciease/{decrease) in trade payables (R04.72) 787.84
Increase/{deergase) in other current liabilitics (4.581.88) 402558
Cash generated from operations (1.654.17) 2.886.51
Cash flow from / (used in) operating activities before taxes (109.58) 2,785.72
Income-tax refund/(paid) (352.22) (130.98)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) (461.80) 2.654.73
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment (1,194.23) (35.04)
Innterest income recerved 10.09 6.55
Payments for purchase of current investments {0.50) (621.60)
Proceeds from sale of current investinents 39749 69.57
Net cash used in investing activities {B) (787.15) (580.52)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid (3.78) -
Loans Received (Net) - .
Loans Repaid (MNet) - (22.82)
Dividend paid to company's sharcholders - (9.38)
Buy back of shares - (529.69)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (C) (3.78) (561.88)
Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents (A+B+C) (1,252.73) 1,512.33
Ada;
Opening Bank Balance 1,595.82 1.29
Opening Cash Balance 10.31 92,50
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year 353.40 1,606.12

This 1s the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date

For SUNIL KARDA
Chartered Accountanis

SUNIL KARDA

Membership No. 138385
Place : Mumbat
Date :20/09/2022

* Z—ll

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:USS100MH2007PTC172341

S w BT

VIPUL A. SHAH
Director

DIN : DOAT5495
Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09/2022

A ™
SHEFALI SHAH
Director

DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai
Date :29/09,/2022




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Note 1 - Corporate Information:
Surshine Pionwres Provate Timtted (Cthe Company”) w35 incomporated on Tuly 14 2007 under the Companies At 1956, The Compairy has
esiablished atsedfl 35 a leader m preducton of flvs m Iode and has sl successfully ventured m the Glent manapement Ime piodicton
business, production of films o thestre or OTT platform, web-senes e The registered ‘offic e and principal place of business of the Comparny
& at Andbers (West), Muraba

Note I - Significant Accounting Policles:

a) Basis of prepay ation
The Consoldared fmancial smrements Rave been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepred Accountimg Principles (GAAT) under
the hustoneal cost convenhon on the accwal Basis except for certam finannal meruments which are measured at far valoes. GAAP conprises
mandatory accounting stndards noffied mder section 133 of the Companiss Arr, 1013 read together with Compantes { Accounting Seandards)
Rules. 2021, the provigons of the Conpanies Act. 2013, Accountinp pohicies hive been consstentty: applied except where a neufy ssued
arcounimg stndard i3 mitwlly adopted or g revision to an exising accounnng standard requires a change i the accounting policy haherto m
wss or dufferent accounting pohcy 15 requared by statule.

b) Rounding of amounts
All amonnes desclosed in the finaneial swtements and notes have been sounded off to the naarest lakhs, except where othermse indicated
Transactions and balances with values below the roundmg off nomms adopted by the company have been reflected as 00007 m the relevat
aotes m these financial statements

rrent versus non-curent classification
All the assets.or liabdlites have been classified as current oF noncwrrent, whersver apphicable as per the operating cycleof the Compames as per

guidance as sot ot 1o the drvsion 1 of Scheduls 11 of the Act

)

b Property, Plant and Equipment:
(1) Fixed Assers are stated af cost of acquumbon meludmg the atintaable coss o bang the assets o ther working condinon
(11} Deprecianon
Deprecianon & provided based on ueelul 1ife of the ases as prescribed in Schedule I to the Comrpasies Act. 2013 Depreciation o addition to
fixed assets durmg the year 45 provided on pro-rata bass

¢} Itangible Asseis: )
Filu nghts compmee neganve tghts and distribubon oghts m films and s2 for o contraciual specified mode of expletanon, period and wemiory
and @re stated ac cost kess accomulated anorization

dj v
i) Cost of Films
) Costof the Fibns melodes all drectcods of preducion and allocated admmistranve spenies.
) Dunrig the year a sum of Re NI (previous vear Rs Mal)y (bemge office & admm expenses) 15 allocated 1o Films and Television Sevuil
praduced durmg the year by the company (basts of aliocaton & per management's discretion)
1) Inventorzes
2] Imentones of films md.:rpmmrnm praar fo their redease are valned & cost, wiuch inchndes all cost of production & allocated expenses
1) I respect of distribution oo exhebation nahes of Films acgueed By the cotnpary. mventosss prios to e explodatonzelease ae valued at
oot of acquisiion
¢} Ivenstones of Filims released digmp the vear aze valised s follows -
i) For Theawical Raghts - Valved & 2% of the Cost of Producton (allocated cost of production) or Cost of Acquttion {inchuding alke aed
zdmin expensss) (subject @ 100%: rights belong tous else on pro mia basis) of Thearical Rights of Films Including semake Right, Prequel.
Sequel Righes and Other Theamical Righes: and
1) For Non-Theamcal Rights — Vahied {8 2074 Cost of Producon {Allocated Cost of Production) or Cost of Acquistion {inchidme allse ed
adun xpenses) subject to 100% mgits belong o us elie on proraia bans.
dj Amortisation of bveniones of Filos released will be on the bass a: mentionsd belows -
Amortisation of Invertorses of Filns already released will be done in 3 {Three) egual metallmerts over 3 peaod of 3 years commencme from
third year following the vear of release and i case of Assipnment | Licensing of any firure right than amortesation will be to the extent of
realisabon m the year of Asammment | Licensme of any futwe npht mnd balanee 1f sy will be will be done wi 3 (Three) qual metallmesits over
& penind of 3 years commencmyg from third year follonang the year of release
The Company reassesses the realizable valne and / or revenue poteniial of imenfory based en market condition and fumre demand and
appropaizie write dovwn & made i cases where accelerated wiite dov 15 wamramed

¢) Revenue recopnition:
i) Film / Content production and related income

Reverie from sale of CoatentMotion picnresWeb Series 5 acceumied for on the daté of agreement to assign the nights in the concemed
motion picture of on the date of release of the conteal'mevie. whnchever = laler

i) Tncome from Film Distrbuton Acthaty

In case of distnbuton riphts of motion pictures' content, Tevenne is recoguised on te date of rdeansexbhibibion

Revernie from other tights such a5 satelhte Tishts. overseas aghts, nmsie ngits, video oplits etcis reoognised en e date when the nghts are
made avatiable tothe assimee for exploftanon,

1) ncome from Tabent Mansgement Acuvity

Revemee from Talent marmagement actsity is recogmsad af the ime of providing Semaces

) Ot Income

Trmerest ncome is accounted on acenual basis.

1) Davsdersd Incomne
Dirvidend from investments are recognised m the statemers of profit & loss when the company’s reght to recesve dividend is esiablished




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

) Miscellaneous Expenditure
Prelunimary expenses are amostized-over 2 perd of 5 years

g} Betirement benefits
Gmey wall be providsd on the basis made by e management mbject to the employes s s completed five years m zerace with the
cenpany.

h)y Enpaivment of Assers:
Inparnent loss & provided to e extent the camyng anoiat of a5sets exceeds then receverable amounts. Recoverable amount 15 the hugher of
am aset’s oot s ime proce and ity valee muse Vale mouse s the present value of estimated futire cash flows expected to anse fom e
confimang we of the asset and fom s disposal at the end of it usefld life Met sellmg price is the ampount obtainable from sale of the asst m
an am's length transachon between imowledgeable, nalhng partees. less the costs of disposal

i) Assets taken om lease:
Operatmg Lease payments are tecopmized as expendrihore m the Profit and Loss Account on a strmght-lme bass, represeniabve of the tme
pattemt of benefits received from S usesod the assets raken on lease

a) Incone taxes aze accounted for mn accordance with Accountme Stindad 22 on Accountmg for Taxes on Icome. Tax expense compaise:
beth enrsent and deferred @ix

b} Current tax & defernuned as the amount of G payable @ respect of taxable income for the penod uwsing applicable tax rages & tax Lovs
meludme but not limited to the vaite-off of the Cost of the Films released as per Rule 0

¢) Deferied fax assets and lnbilies are recogrized, subject to consideranon of prodence. on tmung differences. bemg the difference betvesn
sanle income and accomnfing income, that onginate moone perod and are capable of reversal in one of more subsrauent periods and are
st ed uang fay fates amcted or substantvely enacted us at the Balanee Sheet date. The canymg amount of deferred tax assets and Babihities
are feviewsd at each Balsuce Sheet date

dj Deferred Tax assew relanng to unsbsorbed depreciation/pusiness losses are recogmsed and camed forward to the extent there i3 virtue of
cartaimty that sufficient funsre taxable meome will beavailable agamst which such Deferred Tax asset can be reatized

k) Trade Pavable-

Small and Mediam Foterprises Development Act 2006 Smce no mtimation has been recetved from the supphes regarding their status under
e saxl Act as at 31z Masch 2022, discloaures relating 10 amounts unpzid a5 a7 the year end, if any. have oot been furnished. Tn the opison of
the management. the mpack of mrerest, o amy, that may be payable m accordanes with the proviaens of the Act. 15 not expected o be matenal

March 20322 (Bs. an lakh)
for fi ]}nwin”g pericds from due date of povment
More than 3
Parriculars Less than I vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears Years Total

Dnd’ng

(3 MSME 163 1.63
(an) Dihers 2534 La0.51 - - 15615
(351} Drspurted dues- MIME -
(ov) Dsputed dues - Others -

PARTICULARS As ot March 31, | As ot March
a2 31, 2021

a. Prncipal amoun dug fo suppliens registerad imder the MSMED 163 5
Art and rermamng ungad a5 at vear end
b Interest due'to suppliers regrtered under the MSAMED Act and - -
remaE e unpaxl a5 at vear end
¢ Principal amsowrs paid o suppliers repistered under tie B
MSMED Act. bevood the appoinied day dunng the vear
d Interest pad, oifier than Section 16 of MSMED Act, o = =
sppliers registered under the MSMED Acs. bevond the appoint
. Inferest pard, woder section 16 of MSMED Acl. o supphers - -
regusered under the MSMFED Act bevond the appomted day wa 1o
f Trtere st due and pasable rerrands suppliers under MEMED Act, - w i IVEBWNW !

for payments already mare Y !

2 Further interess remaining doe and payable for earlier years - -

m

#_l.

) Trade Receivable:
Trade Beceivables ageing schedule for the financial year ending 31st March 2022: (B m lakh)y

Ouistanding for following periods from duedate of pavment

Particulars
Ty i 6 momnths -1 year 1-2 vears 1-3 years Bley o TOTAL
moniths 3 years
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables -Unsecured:
consulersd pood 22.50 4108 $3.58
(1) Undesputed Trade secervabies -considerad
doubtfil

(1a) Dasputed f=de meeivables considessd

(v Disputed trade recepablas considered
doubfid

A provesion i tecosimzed when the comparry has a present obligaton as i resilt of past events and it 15 probable that an outfiow: of eesowces

will be requred to setie the obliganion m respect of which reliable estumee can be made. Provisions are not discounted to present value and ane

deternnnied based on the Best estimate required to seitds the oblipadon at the Babincs Shest date. These ae reviewsd at each Balance Shest date

and adpusted o reflecs the current best estimates. Contmgent Labilines are not recognezed but are disclosed in the notes Confngens Assets are
) Beither recognized oo disclosed in e financial sarments.



SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolidated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
o) Ju nits and key sources of ancertainty

The preparation of financial statements requirss MamaZement to make pdgements, estimares and asumprions tat affect the amennss repomed
for assets @nd habalines as at the balanes sheet date and he amoants reported for the reverues and expenies dunng the vear. However e
nature of esiomanon means that achual outcomes could differ from those estimates. Measurement of defined benefit pension oblimtons requres
egmaaton of fumre changes m salanes amd mftaton, as well as mortahty rates, the expectad refmn on 552t and the selection of 1 samble
discomnt raie

o) Investments
(1) Mor-Current wmvestments are carnad at lower of costand far vatue | quoted value
() The valeation of Investment & carned at the listoracal cost, In the event of Loss, the Force Production LLP will bear its owm losses as a
separate legal entity (i) The
mvestment m assoclale compames have been accourted as per Accountng Stasdard (AS)-23- - “Accounting for Investments i Assediates m
CemsoBdated Finaacial Saemens"

P} Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR )
The Company Tas spent Be 1247 6450- for FY . 202123 dunme the yes towards Corpoeate Social Respoasibalay schvines 1 pursance of
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as specified m Schedule VI of the Act

Particulars Amonnt
Avesape Net Profut before ol the Company for e lavt 3 uanaal years 6.23.82 262
Prescribed CSE Expenditure (2% of the average nt profit as compuated above) 1247 645
Gross amount requed 1o be spent by the Company durng the vear 1247 645
Amoant spent dunng the year for F.¥ - 2021-22 1247845
Amount niot spent till 31" March 2022 |
q) Contmgent Linhilities -
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
31032022 31.03.2021

Chims-agaist the cornpany not acknonledsed as Debrs= 6.24.17 493 624 17498

~ Pemaltex| +Penakies)
Cnurantees gven by Bank on behalf of the company il Bl
Letters of Credit piven by bank on behalf of the company il il
Estnmated amount of coniracts rmamm to be exemited on Ml il
Capaal Aceovnt and not provaded for (nel of advanees)
Lepal sugs fled agams e company (having metetary Nl |
mplic aton)
**The Service Tax Deparment has mised the fpllowing demands -
1) B, 6.24,17 408/ plus penalties vide Order Moo MUMCGST-MWACOMME 44201 7-18 dated 1603/ 2018 agains which the Company has
filed an Appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellste Trimumal (CESTAT) The matter 15 submdiced and the appeal is already
mefemad by the management mud the nomageiment 15 confident that the appeal wall esult 1 company’s favour . And the punagement has taken
avew that gl the appeal procesdmgs are pending before a competze courttrbunal. all then no provision 1= to be made.

r) Refated Party Transaction
1) The hist of refated parties and tatere of thetr refatenship 15 fxmished belosr
) Entities winder the same manugenent

] [Fmpﬂ'ctawl’ﬂmafa dareetor |HJuckBust:ﬂ\im':e‘Eﬂrmmcﬁ |
b Ewtiries where the Company is a Partner

0 [Share m LIP - 40% [Force Produchoms LLP 1
e} Ewiities where the Conrpany is a Shareholder

i) [50% Equiry Shares held in company |DE MOVG HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED |
i Kev Muwagement Personnel

0 {Executive Charman | Vipul Ammilal Shah |

i) [Mon Fxecurive Directors | Shefali Vigail Shah 1

¢) Relotives of Kevy Mawagewent Personnel
1) [Som of Director of the company | Arvammn Vipul Shah |
) [Son of Darector of he company |hdaurys Vol Shal |




Conselidnted Nores forming part of the Financinl Statements

2) Redated Party Trassactions are as under

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

i (Rs in Lacs)
Tememc 02122 302021

a. With entity under same man 20l il
b. With entity where Company is a Parfuer
Tionspenans during e vear - Mote” The valuaton)

of lImvestmed 15

carmed . At thel

hestorieal  cost, In

the event of Loss,

the LLP mll bear i

own  losses a5 3
¢, Enrities where the Coi ny is a Sharebolder it il
Tronsacions durine the vear -
Trterest e i) 115 il
Balmices -
Loan grven i) 14000 Ml
Closmg balance i 14283 il
d Kev Management Personal & Relatives of Directors
Transactions during the ves -
Ficame - it il
Irerest di1) 3:78 Nl
Reqt dii) 8400 34.00
Professions] Fees At} 475.00 125.00
Professiomal Fees d i) 00 175 00
Puschases a i) 0.00 13943
Professiomal Fees e (1) 30.00 Ml
Profe ssvonal Fees e {u) 30.00 Tl
Balayres.-
Amonnt Pavable [Tnpre e ] d1in .00 035
Suzdry Creditors di1) £.00 2763
Refundable Depostt dii) 150.00 150.00

) Foreign Fxchange Earnings and Ouigongs

Dnwing the year 2021-17, Company’s foreign exchange outgo 1 Ra M [Previons Year [Rs in Lakh: Rs 303 39]

u) Provisions

Brovimons are recogmsed when the Company bas a present oblipaton (legal or comstrictve) as a resull of apast event 1t 3% probable that an
outflow of resources entbodying economue benefits will be requmed to sertie the oblizanon and a relohble 2 sumate can be made of te amount of

the obhgaton
W Going Concern

As ar Mageh 31, 2022 the ner worth of the Company & postive and based on he contning and commited sopport from the dirscior, he

Company bas followe=d the fundamental accounting asnmpaon

of "Gomg Concem’ and wallbe able to meet all sts fmancial obligations as they

fall due for pavenene for af least 12 mwonths fom e date of Gpoature of these fmancal 5t terents.

w) Prelrois wea fipiees have been regrouped, reamanped ard rechasafied wherever necesiary.




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - Equity Share Capital

{% im Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Nos. of Shares Rs Nos. of Shares Rs.
Authorised
Equity Shares of Bs. 10/- each 2.35.000 2350 2.35.000 2330
2,35 000 23.50 2.35 D00 23.50
Iszmed. Subscribed & Paid up
Equiiy Shares
Equuty Shares of Bs. 10 each fully pad up [Refer Noie *] 140,625 14.06 1.40,625 14.06
1.40,625 14.06 LAD.625 14.06
No. of shares *
Openmyg Balance 1.40:625 L.E7.500
Less : Shares brought back - 45875
1,40,625 140,625

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the comp any

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Name of Shareholder

No. of Shares No. of Shares

held % of Holding held % of Holding

Mr. Vipnl Amrutlal Shah
Equity Shares 131,225 131325
Total 131115 083 1,31.225 053
Mrs. Shefali Vipunl Shah
Equuty Shares 9400 9400
Total 2.400 007 9,400 007

Terms/rights attached to equity Shares:-
The eompany has only one class of equary shares having par vale of Rs 10/
Each Shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share

There 15 no fesh 1ssue or buyback of shares dunng the vear.

Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2022
% Ch duri
Name of the Promoter No. of Shares %o of Shares U
ihe Year
1) Vipul A Shah 13127504 09332 -
2) Shefali V' Shah 2:400.00 6.68 -
Total 1.40,625.00 100.00
Details of shares held by promoters at the end of vear 31Alarch, 2021

Name of the Promoter

No. of Shares

% Change during

%4 of Shares

the Year
1) Vipul A Shah 13122504 9332 1632
1) Shefali V' Shah 9400 00 £ 68
Total 14062500 100.00 26.32

Naote 4 - Reserves & Surplus

{3 In Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Rs. Rs.

. Securities Preminm Account 345893 345893
b. Capital Redemption Reserve
To Trensfer from Secunties Premmm Account 4 69 4.649
c. Surplus
Opening balance (2,074.53) (1,82747)
{+) et Profit/{Net Loss) For the corrent year LI11L10 (237.69)
(-) Loss on accounting for Investments 1n Assoctates as per AS-23] (0 30) -
() Dividend = (9.38)
Closing Balance (963.93) (2.074.53)

Taotal 1,499.69 1,389.09




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5 - Trade Payacles

(%in Lakhs)

Particnlars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Rs.

Rs.

Tofal cutstanding dues of mucro enterprizes and small enterprizes
[Refer Mote: 2( k)]

Tofal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises[Refer Note: 2( k)]

Total

163

136.16

962 50

157.78

962,50

Note 6 - Other Current Liacilities

(R in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

Particulars

Rs. Rs.
Statutery Dues 458 166,24
Advance received for Web-5enes/Films - 4.190.50
Total 4.58 4,356.74
Note 7 - Short Term Provisions (%in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Rs. Rs.
Anditors Remuneration 1.80 1.8
Provasion for Taxes A Y. 2019-2020 18.97
Provision for Taxes A Y. 2020.2021 = 210 70
Total 1.80 231.52




CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 8(a) - Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

(X in Lakhs)
Partiuliis Gross Value As Addition Gross Value As 3:;:'::;]3?: Deprecation for E:;:l:i;]i?f WDV as on WDV as on
on 01.04.2021 | upto 31.03.2022 | on 31.03.2022 upto 01.04.2021 upto 31.03.2022 upto 31.03.2022 01.04.2021 31.03.2022
Furniture and Fixtures 5.59 1.35 6.94 3.83 0.44 4.27 1.76 2.67
Building 957.52 957.52 25.17 25.17 - 932.35
Vehicles 26.17 6.10 32.27 312 6.08 9.20 23.05 23.06
Editing Equipments 13.00 - 13.00 11.19 0.37 11.57 1.81 1.4
Office Equipment 45.23 24.70 69.93 38.10 3.69 41.79 7.13 28.14
Computers §.05 4.13 13.08 6.99 1.90 3.88 1.96 4.19
Total 98.95 993.79 1.092.74 63.23 37.66 100.89 3572 991.85
[Previous Year | 6391 | 35.04 | 98.95 | 57.67 | 5.56 | 63.23 | 6.23 | 35.72 |
Note 8(b) - Capital Work in Progress (T in Lakhs)
Particulars Gross Value As Addition Gross Value As g::::;uiﬁllai:f Deprecation for g:::f;uia]?:: WDV as on WDV as on
on 01.04.2021 | upto 31.03.2022 | on 31.03.2022 upto 01.04.2021 upto 31.03.2022 upto 31.03.2022 01.04.2021 31.03.2022
Capital WIP 200.43 200.43 200.43




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 - Investments (% in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021
Particulars

Rs. Rs.

Ouoted Investments - -
Shareg 154.53 52.05
Mutual Fund - 499 98
Total 154.53 552.03
Note 10 - Deferred tax assets (net) {% in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Asset \(Liability) on account of

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31,2021

Rs. Rs.

Depreciation (30.77) 1915
Deferved Tax Asset on account of @ - -
Provision for doubtful debts 2517 2517

Total (5.60) 44.31
DTA Reversal for the Year 4902 6.90
Provision for Tax { C.Y and P.Y) - =
Profit and Loss Account Debit for the year 49,92 6.90




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 - Long Term Loans and Advances

(& in Lakhs)

Particulars

Asaf March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Security Deposils
Unsecurad, considerad pood

a) Loan and Advances
Tnsecured
Less - Considerad doubtful

100,00
(100.00)

177.36

100 00
{100.00)

21161

Total

177.36

21161

Note 12 - Inventories

(% in Lakhs)

Asat March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
a) Films - Released y
b) Work In Progress 484.55 3.837.17
Total 484.55 385717
Note 13 - Trade Receivables (% in Lakhs)

. Asat March 31, 2022 As al March 31, 2021

Particulars

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good [Refer Note 2(1)] 63.58 181.96

Total 63.58 181.96

Note 14 - Cash and Cash Equivalents (% in Lakhs)

Asat March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

a. Balances with banks

In Current Accounts 198 98 . 357.13

In Term Deposit 15042 . 63728
b. Cash on hand 323 3 1031
¢. Card Balance 0.77 Z 141
Total 353.40 1.606.12




CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Nate 15 - Short Term Loans & Advaneces (% in Lakhs)
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Excess GST Credit 2871 50.23
Prepaid Taxes 4591 327.98
Prepaid Expenses 1.18 1.63
Excess TDS Deposit 0.15 0.30
Loans & Advances to related parties [Refer Note 2ir}] 142.83 -
Others 33.57 16.15
Advance to Suppliers 547 6R.68
Total 257.82 464.98
Note 16 - Revenue from operations (Net) (% in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
. ended ended
EREROEeT March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Sale of Goods ' Services \ Overflow 8.712.50 466.11
Total 8,712.50 466.11
Note 17 - Other Income (X in Lakhs)
For the year For the vear
3 ended ended
b sdis March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Interest on Fixed Deposit 542 6.55
Interest on Loan 67 -
Other Income 312
Sale of SEIS - 30.26
Capital Gain 10.40 11.99
Surphus on Buyback - 0.23
Dividend - 0.85
Total 20.49 53.00




CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Naote 18 - Cost of Production ' Acquisition ' Talent Management

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

(% in Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

rerdcular Mareh 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Cast of Production | Acquisition ' Talent Management 3.537.04 3.82623
Total 3,537.04 3,826.23
Note 19 - Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade (Zin Lakhs)
For the vear ended For the vear ended
Nature of Rights March 31, 2022 Marech 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Films™Web Series - Released - (500.00)
Films - Under Production (3.372.62) 3,788.15
Total (3,372.62) 3,288.15
Note 20 - Employee benefits expense (% in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Salaries, Bonus, cte. 855 14.23
Total 8.55 14.23
Note 21 - Finance Costs (% In Lakhs)

For the yvear ended

For the vear ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.

Interest Expense 378 -

[Interest paid on loan taken from a direcior Rs 3,78 248/-] . .

Total 3.78 -




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 23 - Other Expenses (% in Lakhs)

For the year ended | For the vear ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Particulars
Other Expenses
Rent 83.16 -
Prinfing & Stationary 047 0.87
Legal Fees 461 -
Professional Fees 05 18 552
Expenditure incirred on corporate social responsibility (CSR) [N23)1) 12.48 1308
Office & Adminstranve Expenses 3731 3338
Travellme ' Transportation | Conveyance 17.65 1.87
Dutes, Bates & Taxes - Exp 1.27 77
Insurance Premyum - P & L 1.58 1.03
hembership & Subseription 233 151
Bemuneration fo Auditor 200 2.00
Interast on Late Pavment of TDS 0.06 -
Totul 260.10 61.04
Note: 22 : Details of CSR expenditure (% in Lakhs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 12.48 13.08

(% in Lakhs)

Amount spent during the year ending on 315t March, 2022 In cash Yet to be paid Total
1)  Construction/acquisition of any asset Ml
i) On purposes other than (1) above 12.48 - 1248




()

(ii)

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 24 : Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
The title deeds of immovable property are held in the name of the company

Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as to whether
the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies
(Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017

Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Machinery during the vear

Following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters,

o directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with
any other person, thaf are:
(a) repayable on demand or
(b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment
(Ra. In lakh)
Amount of loan o1 | Percentage to the
advance in the total Loan and
nature of loan Advances in the
Tvpe of Borrower outstanding nature of loans
Promoters
Directors
KMPs
Related Partics 142.83 80.97%
(iv) &(v Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD)
Refer to Sub-Note 8(b) forming part of these financial statements.
(a) CWIPATAUD aging schedule: (Rs. in lakh)
Amount in CWIP for period of
o Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2.3 Years Sare han.3 Totsd
Years
Project in Progress 200.43 - - - 200.43
(b) For Capital-work-in progress / Intangible assets under development (ITAUD), whose completion is overdue
ot has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, following completion schedule should be given:
Nil
(vi) Details of Benami Property held
Where any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Aet. 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder, the company shall disclose the following:-
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition} Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.
Hence the requirement of this para is not applicable to the Company.
(vii) Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, it shall

disclose the following:-

(a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are
in agreement with the books of accounts.

(b) if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if any to be adequately disclosed.

The Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.



(vili) Wilful Defaulter*

Where a company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, following details shall
be given:
The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter.hence the requirments of this Para is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) Relationship with sruck off companies
Nil

{x) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
Nil

(xi) Compliance with number of layers of companies

Nil
For SUNIL KARDA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:US5100MH2007PTC172341

SUNIL KARDA VIPUL A. SHAH  SHEFALI SHAH
Membership No. 138385 Director Director

DIN : 00675493 DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place ; Mumbai

Date :29/09/2022 Date :29/09/2022 Date :29/09/2022



SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO.25 -RATIO ANALYSIS AS ON 31.3.2022

Sr. No Name of Ratio Numrator Denominator Year Ended Year
March 31, Ended
2022 March 31,
2021
1 Current Ratios Current Assets Current Liablities 7.06 1.10
2 Debt Equity Ratios Total Debt Share holder's Equity - -
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio Met operating Income Mon-current liabilities - -
4 Return On Equity Ratio Met Profit after tax Share holder's Equity 0.44 {0.17)
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 1.63 1.73
6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Credit Sales Average Trade receivables 70.97 0.53
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Credit Purchase Average Trade payable 6.31 6.73
B Met Capital Turmover Ratio Revenue from operations Met Working Capital 8.75 0.83
9 Met Profit Ratio Profit After Tax Revenue from operations 0.13 (0.51)
10 Return On Capital Employed Met operating Income Average capital Employed 1.68 (0.05)
11 Return On Investment Met Gain on sale of Investment Average Investment 0.03 0,04

For SUNIL KARDA
Charterad Accountants
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.ﬁ//_\o-
F2f embership\ @
b Y S
1L

SUNIL KARDA
AMembership Mo, 138385

Place - Mumnbai
Date :29/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNSHINE FICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:USS100MHZO0TPTC172341

Viaal

VIPUL A. SHAH
Durector

DI - 00675495
Place - Mumba:
Date :29/09/2022
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SHEFALI SHAH
Duector

DN - 01367101
Place - Mumbai
Drate 29/0%/2022




